
Mr. Ledford- 

Your comment has been received and will be placed into the Mse file for the Commission's 
consideration. 
Thank you for your interest. 

A&mMeZvykoYych. 
Director of Communications 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
(502) 564-3940 x 208 

- 
From: PSC - Public Information Offlcer 
Sent: Thursday, May 22,2008 3:15 PM 
To: Melnykovych, Andrew (PSC) 
Subject: FW: 2008--00011 

From: Kenneth Ledford[S 
Sent: Thursday, May 22,2008 3:14:39 PM 
To: PSC - Public Information officer 
Subject: RE: 2008--00011 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

22 May 08 
Kentucky Pubic Service Commission 

Dear PSC: 
Regarding 2008-0001 1, I had a call left on my answering machine from a Mr. 

Cornett of Blue Grass Energy. Mr. Comett's message was as follows: 
"I can give you a closer number as to what the proposed rate increase would do 
to your car wash as far as affecting the bill." I realize that Mr. Cornett is just 
doing his job, but the purpose of my previous correspondence was to *any 
proposed increase for the reasons previously stated and not to discuss any 
increase! I already know how an increase would "affect" my bill . If Mr.Cornett 
can supply the already strapped consumer with enough to make up for the rate 
increase so that I may raise my prices to cover same that would be helpful. If, in 
fact, he cannot, he needs to call me and others affected and tell us that the rate 
i c .  

Thank you, 

Kenneth Ledford 



Kenneth Ledford & Associates, tnc. 
? , ,~ .. *.. ;;r 

cc: Hon. Ben Chandler 


